Mason County Garbage Co., Inc.
PO Box 787
Shelton, WA 98584

October 17, 2019

Mr. Mark L. Johnson

Executive Director and Secretary
Attn: Records Section
Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission

621 Woodland Square Loop SE
Lacey, WA 98503
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RE: Tariff Replacement Page, Commodity Price Adjustment for Mason County Garbage
Co., Inc. G-88. Please do not re-docket TG-190777.

Dear Mr. Johnson:

Please find replacement page 21 for the above named filing. The 20 Gallon Weekly can rate
was incorrect and has now been corrected to the correct rate of $13.36.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at (360) 695-4923, or via
email at heatherg@wecnx.org.

Sincerely,
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Heather Garland
Pricing Manager
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